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Sr 
Reference 

Source 
Clause List of Queries 

Clarifications to the 

Queries 

1 
Bidding 
conditions 

1 

Do bidder need to submit all required 

applicable details on letter head? OR 

relevant document can be signed and 

stamped by authorized person? 

It is preferred to submit the 

documents on company 

letter head duly 

signed/stamped. 

2 
Bidding 
conditions 

18 

Reimbursable cost will be extra at 

actual OR bidder need to estimate at 

the time of bidding 

Bidders need to submit the 

anticipated travels 

budgetfor this assignment 

with detailed break-up for, 

accomodation, perdiem, 

travel/trips.  

3. 
Bidding 
conditions  

18 

Service Tax always be 

prevailing rate and must not 

be leviable on reimbursable 

cost. Please clarify, 

The bidder need to submit 

the Service Tax Certificate 

to claim service tax @ 14% 

from GIZ. 

4 GTCC CO Local All Whether it is applicable for said work 

Since the scope of works 

come under services 

contract, the GTCC will be 

applicable. 

5 GTCC CO Local  10 
Need clarification on payment terms 
and schedule 

Payment schedule is open 

to discussions with the 

winning firm only 

6 GTCC CC Local 16 
Whether it is applicable for said work in 
India? 

The terms of GTCC are non-

negotiable  
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7 GTCC CC Local All 

If any of condition is not agreed by 

bidder then whether bidder can apply 

with the relevant remarks? 

The terms of GTCC are non-

negotiable  

8 GTCC CC Local 5 

Once required report copiess 

submitted then why bidder need to 

keep the same for 10 years? In which 

header the cost of storage need to 

add in bid? 

The GTCC mentions 

primarly for special reports 

only. There are no major 

specials reports to be 

submitted under this 

assignment. 

9 GTCC CC Local 6.2 

As at the time of bidding, it is unknown 

to you as well as bidder, then for any 

special report fee and other expenses 

always keep extra at actual OR inform 

maximum number of special reports 

and type of reports so accordingly 

bidder can considered cost at the time 

of bidding 

The GTCC mentions 

primarly for special reports 

only. There are no major 

specials reports to be 

submitted under this 

assignment. 

10 
List of Material-
Annex 

All 
Kindly give bifurcation for which items 
availing CCDC and EDEC 

All items are approved for 

EDEC.  No item under CCDC. 

11 
List of Material-
Annex 

All 
Whether Bill of Materail is Approved by 
MNRE 

Yes 

12 
List of Material-
Annex 

All 
Whether CCDC and/or EDEC issued for 
each item 

Not issued for all items. 

Only issued for Cast iron 

receivers as of now. Will not 

be issued for Steel and 

Industrial Paint. For other it 

will be issued from time to 

time.  
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13 
List of Material-
Annex 

AlI 

Whether BoM and CCDC and/or EDEC 

verified and approved by any MNRE 

empaneled Сhartered Engineer 

Yes 

14 
List of Material-
Annex 

All 
Inform date of delivery at site of items 
which are pending to deliver 

Not possible to inform now. 

It depends on the tendering 

process. Tentatively 

deliveries for Piping, valves, 

Cast iron receivers and 

Electric & power cable will 

complete by end of 

October.  

15 
Technical 
Evaluation Grid 

All Shall bidder need to fill and submit 

No this is only for informing 

how the bids would be 

technically evaluated 

16 
Technical 
Evaluation Grid 

6 
Please inform details about "extra page 
/ Special advantage/risk" 

Not applicable- kindly 

ignore there is no weightage 

given 

17 
Tender 
Advertisement 

 

It is written that "In this context 

GIZ invites tenders for hiring 

services of a consulting 

organization or a chartered 

engineer firm having practicing 

chartered engineers." i e  only 

firm or organizations can apply 

OR any individual can apply. 

Please clarify 

Only firms and organisations 

can apply, having practising 

Chartered Engineers. 

Individual Chartered 

engineers are not allowed. 

18 
Terms of 
Reference  

Title of page 
1 

It is written that "Invites Request for 

Selection of Сconsulting Firms 

/Сhartered Engineer Firms Only" i.e. 

only firm or organization can apply OR 

any individual can apply. Please clarify 

Same as Sr No 17 
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19 
Terms of 
Reference  

Project 
Background 

Kindly inform exact address of site, 

near by Airport/RailwayStation/City 

which help to évaluâte cost foг 

bidding 

The project site address is: 

“India One” solar thermal 

power project, Shantivan 

Campus, Taleti 307510- Abu 

Road, Rajasthan.  

The nearby railway station 

is Abu Road and nearest 

airport is Ahmedabad 

20 
Terms of 
Reference 

Project 
Background 

Whether sample testing for chemical 

and mechanical properties to be 

carried out by bidder at his own cost? 

Please clarify 

Sample testing, wherever 

required and as informed by 

GIZ, shall be on GIZ account 

but facilitated by Chartered 

Engineer 

21 Scope of work A) 

Title says about quality but "A) 1 to 4" 

does not indicate anything about 

quality. Please clarify 

Read sub clause 3 in clause 

A- Visual inspection and 

checking documents like 

test certificates sent by 

suppliers. 

22 Scope of work A)-1 

Kindly confirm whether item is 

installed in same form as mentioned 

in PO or any alteration carry out at 

site 

Some of the material is 

getting fabriacted. For 

example the steel material 

is processed to form 

Parabolic dishes. For others 

like cast iron receiver would 

be installed as it is however, 

there would be piping, cast 

ironshots and insulation 

applied over receiver 

bodies. 
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23 Scope of work A)-4 

Bidder need to take physical 

inventory OR need to verify closing 

stock/qty based on inventory report 

given to bidder. Please clarifv 

Bidder will need to only 

verify the quantity based on 

inventory list given to the 

bidder. Please again note 

that this shall be done only 

twice during the assignment 

and as at GIZ discretion and 

shall be clubbed with visit 

for verification of material 

delivered.  

24 Scope of work B)-1 

As location of visit and number of visit 

are not given, how to include cost/fee / 

expense part of this activity by bidder 

in bid? 

Under deliverables the site 

visits are indicated. 

However, it is up to the 

bidder to assess number of 

mandays on its own based 

on Bill of Materials. "The 

estimated number of visits 

to the project site for 

verification shall be around 

twelve (12) and to suppliers 

would be around four to 

five. " The latter visits are in 

reference to clause B1. 

25 Scope of work 
 
 

C 

As location of visit and number of visit 

are not given, how to include cost/fee / 

expense part  of this activity' by bidder 

in bid'^ 

Same as Sr. No. 24. This task 

shall be done in line with 

Clause B1 as and when 

Chartered engineer would 

be required to travel to 

supplier. And on one 

occasion at the project site. 


